OMNIBUS 2000

TOWN  HALL MEETING ~ 11 JUNE 2002

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS


1.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:

What role does the Requirer play in developing the evaluation criteria? In cases where there is an 

incumbent contractor on-site that will be bidding on the TORFP, what steps are implemented to  

ensure that the incumbent does not unduly influence the evaluation criteria? 


RESPONSE:

The Requirer is responsible for defining his needs and recommending evaluation criteria that will provide best value in meeting those needs.  Each task order competition involves a multidisciplined Government team effort and includes appropriate functional areas to include contracting, legal, logistics, technical, program management and user organizations to ensure a comprehensive evaluation of offers.   Each member of the team is subject to the Procurement Integrity rules set forth in FAR 3.104.  The source selection authority is responsible for ensuring that all evaluations are fair, thorough and impartial.  

2.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:

To date, the evaluation criteria for TORFP’s have been all over the landscape and extremely 

inconsistent giving the appearance that it is targeted.  What are the Acquisition Center plans to    

improve the process for establishing TORFP evaluation criteria and to make sure there is consistency and fairness in the process and criteria?


RESPONSE:

As set forth in Section H-19 of the basic contract(s), each individual task order requirement is tailored to ensure award to the offeror “who is determined to best meet the needs of the Government after consideration of all evaluation factors, that is provides the “best value”.  The evaluation criteria are determined by the unique circumstances of each acquisition.  However, experience, personnel qualifications, functional approach, cost and past performance have been consistently used in the evaluation of most competitive task orders.  Additionally, the Acquisition Center is reviewing the O2K Task Order process to identify potential improvements.     
3.
QUESTION / ISSUE:

It appears that the requirement is clearly defined and risk of contract nonperformance is extremely low for most TORFP’s.  Shouldn’t cost be playing a bigger role in the evaluation criteria and best value? 


RESPONSE:

Cost is always included in the evaluation criteria; however its importance depends on the unique circumstance of each acquisition.  

4.
QUESTION / ISSUE:

What is the breakdown on percent/dollars of logistics work awarded to each prime contractor on the 02K Logistics contract since the start of the 02K contract?


RESPONSE:

Individual task order awards are available for review on the Acquisition Center’s Public Website.   The percentage of total dollars obligated and task orders awarded among the Technical, Programmatic and Logistics areas were included in the Town Hall briefing.    

5.
QUESTION / ISSUE:

What actions will the Acquisition Center take to create a more competitive environment especially in the logistics area?


RESPONSE:

Each offeror is given a fair opportunity to compete on each task order, unless one of the exceptions set forth in FAR 16.505(b)(2) applies.  The Acquisition Center is reviewing the Task Order process in order to identify potential improvements.     
6.
QUESTION / ISSUE:

What were the results of the round robin visits that Ms. Cruze made with O2K contractors? What were the significant issues raised? What actions have been taken as a result of her meetings?


RESPONSE:

The Town Hall briefing charts include discussion of multiple topics raised in Ms. Cruze’s visits.  The Acquisition Center continues to work to incorporate lessons learned and improve the effectiveness and efficiency of the O2K program.        

7.
QUESTION / ISSUE:

Where are the logistics TORFP’s for O2K for FY 2002? How and when will AMCOM change the logistics work going to technical and/or programmatic contracts or will it be changed?  If not changed, what impact does that have on achieving the original goals and objectives set for O2K Logistics?


RESPONSE:

Reliable forecasts of future O2K task orders are not available.  Each task order statement of work is carefully reviewed to determine whether the effort is within scope of the Omnibus basic statements of work.  It should be noted that there is some overlap between the three statements of work.  There were no specific goals and/or objectives set forth for the O2K Logistics area.  

8.
QUESTION / ISSUE:

How much work ($) has the PEO/PM’s placed on O2K logistics, technical programmatic contracts?


RESPONSE:

This information was included in the Town Hall briefing charts.   

9.   
QUESTION / ISSUE:

How much logistics work has been placed on technical and programmatic programs, and on GSA schedule or other contracts-vs-O2K?  Can this trend be changed?


RESPONSE:

See response to question 7.  The Acquisition Center has no statistical data on efforts acquired through GSA schedules or other contracts versus O2K.       

10.
QUESTION / ISSUE:

It is the opinion of most/some PM’s that they are not part of AMCOM and therefore are not obligated to use O2K, regardless of the existing charter.  What is being done to encourage the PEO/PM’s to make O2K the contract vehicle of choice?


RESPONSE:

PEO/PMs are not required to use the O2K Program.  The Acquisition Center continually works with all its customers to make the program accessible and attractive.

11.
QUESTION / ISSUE:

Generalized statements in debriefings provide no meaningful information to the contractor or a basis for planning improvements.  Shouldn’t debriefings be specific and to the point and IAW with the FAR and AMC policy?  


RESPONSE:

The O2K Team has provided debriefings upon request utilizing the guidance set forth in FAR and by AMC.  In addition, redacted Source Selection Documents are provided.   The detail provided is commensurate with the size and complexity of the task order requirement.  It should be noted that regulations prohibit point-by-point comparisons of the proposals of the debriefed offeror and the successful offeror. 

12.
QUESTION / ISSUE:

What is the level of customer satisfaction with the O2K program?  Is it true that some customers refuse to use O2K because of the difficulties and delays in processing requirements packages?


RESPONSE:

To date, response to requests for customer feedback has been generally favorable.  Certain customers, not required to use O2K, may on occasion find other contract vehicles that better meet their needs.  

13.
QUESTION / ISSUE:

What is the future of O2K type contracts at AMCOM?  Are there any plans to recompete O2K?


RESPONSE:

The AMCOM Acquisition Center remains committed to providing flexible and efficient support to all Team Redstone customers.   In the near future, industry input relating to acquisition planning for future O2K type contracts will be requested. 

14.
QUESTION / ISSUE:

Has the issue over use of Subject Matter Experts (SME’s) ever been fully resolved and is the policy clear?  It is our understanding that SME’s may be proposed as required, so long as they are fully justified. Please explain the policy and provide an example of “fully justified.”


RESPONSE:

It is anticipated that use of the SME labor category should be the exception versus the rule, and is determined on a case-by-case basis.  Use of SMEs requires justification as to why the SOW tasks are of such a complex nature that they require an SME versus the regular priced labor categories.  Any individual proposed as an SME should clearly meet the minimum requirements and have exceptional documented focused expertise.  In addition, the rates must be substantiated and evaluated.

15.
QUESTION / ISSUE:

What are the new requirements or total requirements projections (dollars) for the next three FY’s in logistics?


RESPONSE:

This information is not available.

16.
QUESTION / ISSUE:

Why does it take so long to get a task order proposal evaluated and executed?    Shouldn’t 30 days be considered unacceptable and extremely excessive? Recommend that the government set the same time limits and deadlines assigned to the contractors. That is a reasonable objective and we recommend that it be implemented immediately.  (For example, if you assign 5 days to bidders to complete the proposal, the government would have 5 days to evaluate/execute and the total processing time would be 10 days).


RESPONSE:

The length of time required for evaluation is a function of the size and complexity of the requirement, availability of evaluators, and the issues associated with an individual requirement (i.e. number and quality of proposals received, questions, funding, review of cost data for proposed SMEs).   The O2K Acquisition Team tries to facilitate timely evaluation and award of each task order.

17. 
QUESTION / ISSUE:

What has been the trend for bidder participation on TORFP’s? In another word, of the logistics primes how many TORFP’s have been let where 100% of the primes bid, 66 2/3 of the primes bid and 33 1/3 bid?  Has the trend for bidder participation been up or down?  Please show the data for each of the three O2K areas --- logistics, programmatic, and technical.


RESPONSE:

Statistics are not collected on bidder participation.  Bidder participation is considered good across all three categories.  

18.
QUESTION / ISSUE:

What actions does the Acquisition Center plan to take under O2K to meet the cost savings goals for procurement of services required by Section 802 of the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2002, Public Law 107-107 December 28, 2001?  


RESPONSE:

Neither DOD nor DA implementing guidance has been received.

19. 
QUESTION / ISSUE:

What actions does the Acquisition Center plan to take under O2K to comply with the "...fair notice of intent to make purchase..." provision of Section 803 of the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2002, Public Law 107-107 December 28, 2001?  


RESPONSE:

The Omnibus 2000 program is in compliance with this provision.

20. 
QUESTION / ISSUE:
OCI Certification for Task Order Proposals - CONTRACTOR DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION:  Remove the Per Task Order/Per (Sub)Contractor OCI requirement certification for TO proposals -OR-Require only prime contractor OCI certification or statement to Contracting Officer when a potential or actual OCI (may) occur  -OR- Allow contractors to certify OCI status in their proposal transmittal letters.    Provides no real "value added" benefit; OCI clause remains in full force in the basic contract; Contractor already required to notify Contracting Officer when actual or potential OCI exists.   Recommend Modification of Basic Contract - Section H-19 d. (5) (x), Delete in its entirety.


RESPONSE:

TORFPs requiring a 5-page response have been modified to allow for a statement in the offeror’s proposal response addressing the OCI requirements.  If selected, the awardee would then provide the certification required IAW Section H-19.   A similar process is being considered for all task order RFPs.  The Government does not consider deletion of the requirement is in its best interest.

21. 
QUESTION / ISSUE:
Reporting Employee by Name on CDRL A003 Appendices 2 and 5:

KTR DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION: Delete CDRL A003, Appendices 2 and 5 -OR-   Require Task Order Monitors to specifically request these Appendices in the Task Order deliverables -OR-Amend CDRL A003, Appendix 5 to be submitted annually or perhaps every six (6) months.    Administrative burden as contract grows; Provides no real "value added" benefit;   Appears to be "Personal Services".


RESPONSE:

The Acquisition Center is considering this recommendation.

22.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:

The way cost plus task orders are structured, they are treated more like a T&M since we have to track the dollars and hours of each labor category within each SLIN for each company.  

KTR RECOMMENDATION:   For cost plus task orders, issue dollars and hours at the task level and let the Prime be responsible for managing the labor category/hours /money allocation all the way down to the subs. 


RESPONSE:

Certain task orders include provisions to provide increased flexibility.  

23.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:

Not withstanding the issue of fixed rate (price) versus cost reimbursable line items, what can be done to lessen the negative impact and loss of flexibility in managing a project when labor and travel are funded on separate CLINs?  


RESPONSE:

Travel is funded in a separate CLIN to adhere to funding guidance.

24.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:

It has been stated by your office that contractors are bound by labor category ceilings, per CLIN, under task orders. Because of the nature of the work conducted under our O2K contract, it is not possible, at the time of receipt of the TORFP, to precisely determine the extent or duration of the work, or to determine the costs with the high degree of precision that your restrictions would suggest. We believe these restrictions impose significantly higher administrative costs for both the Government and contractors since every time resource requirements change, a task order modification would be required. This added administrative burden delays technical services support.  Please explain the reason for such restrictions and whether the Government intends to allow contractors to manage to the bottom line of hours and dollars per CLIN.


RESPONSE:

Certain task orders include provisions to provide increased flexibility.  

25.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:

It is proposed that the allowance for +/- X-percent variances on labor category line items be deleted from requirements.  This requirement takes away contractor management flexibility in performing the oversight required to ensure best value to the Government on a day-to-day basis.  It requires excessive administrative time to both the Government and industry regarding modifications. 


RESPONSE:

Certain task orders include provisions to provide increased flexibility.  

26. 
QUESTION / ISSUE:

The prime has no flexibility to manage the contract/task orders, which results in numerous mods and re-alignments creating large amounts of paperwork.

KTR RECOMMENDATION:  The Acquisition Center allow the prime (with TI from the COR) to unilaterally mod the contract to redistribute hours between contractors.  This would be done in coordination with the COR and done only as long as there is no increase in the total cost of the contract and as long as the total level of effort is not impacted by more than 10%.  The CORs should have the authority to generate/approve technical instructions that do not exceed the total level of effort or total dollars within a task.  TIs issued by the COR should allow realignment of labor categories, adjustment of labor sites, or any of the other things specified in paragraph H-19 of the basic contract.  This will allow the primes to more quickly provide un-forecasted specific expertise, or additional LOE to meet short-term requirements than the current system of generating an RFP, preparing a proposal, and awarding a bilateral mod. 


RESPONSE:

Certain task orders include provisions to provide increased flexibility.  (Note:  The additional flexibility appears beneficial, and has reduced the administrative burden associated with realignment/reallocations modifications.  It is not deemed in the Government’s best interest to allow contractors to effect substantial deviation from the original negotiated plan for a task order without a bilateral modification.)

27.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:
Managing Hours by Labor Category:  Manage hours worked at the Task Order (or CLIN/SLIN) level not at the labor category level.

KTR DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION:  Prime Contractors and Government will be inundated with requests for realignments; no added value.   Reduces administrative burden on both Government and Contractors.   R&D TOs awarded rarely are worked as estimated; Easier to manage to total task order hours; minimizes delays in performance; Reasonable in an R&D environment.  Recommend  Modification of Basic Contract - Section H-24, Replace with the following language: "The contractor is required to provide within plus/minus five percent (5.0%) of the total Task Order estimated/negotiated hours. "

RESPONSE:

Certain task orders include provisions to provide increased flexibility for managing at the SLIN level; however performance must cease once total hours or total dollars is reached.  

28.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:

Customers have said they would like to be able to start the Task Order process when they know funds are coming instead of having to wait until the funding document is in hand. Can this be done?


RESPONSE:

Many TORFPs are issued “pending availability of funds.”  However, actual award and/or work effort is contingent on execution of a formal task order/modification obligating funds.

29.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:

Many TORFPs have labor mixes that either do not make sense or that cannot be worked under the conditions of the basic O2K contract (on-site PM hours or small number of on-site hours for other personnel).  Is there some way the customers can be educated to avoid this?


RESPONSE:

The O2K Contracts Team members work closely with customers during the planning stages of requirements.  However, development of Government estimates and the final definition of the requirement is the responsibility and at the discretion of the requirer.  TORFPs generally allow for proposal of an alternate labor mix with appropriate rationale.

30.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:

Five working days to prepare a proposal may be possible when you get it by mid-week and can get started before the weekend. It is very difficult when we get the TORFP on Friday afternoon (or just before a holiday) and people may not be available until Monday. Even when there are questions and modifications, the due date is not extended. Would adding another two or three days really make that much difference to procurement?


RESPONSE:

Section H-19 of the basic contracts requires proposal submittal within 5 working days; depending upon the individual customer and his needs, additional proposal time is allowed when possible.   In addition, requests for extension are carefully considered and approved when feasible.
31.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:

I have had comments from subcontractors that if they do not have corporate contract experience in a specific area, there is no way they can win a competitive task, even if they have personnel with significant experience in that area. How can they get the required corporate experience?


RESPONSE:

The evaluation criteria are tailored to each specific requirement.  Although experience is often the most heavily weighted based upon customer requirements, either functional approach and/or personnel qualifications are usually also considered.

32.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:

Some of our customers were not happy with the O2K process, and when they were removed from the AMCOM chain of command, they went to other contract vehicles. With more and more organizations being removed from under AMCOM command (which will include some or all of AMRDEC under the Army reorganization) how will you make the O2K vehicle more attractive?


RESPONSE:

The Acquisition Center continues to work to incorporate lessons learned and improve the effectiveness and efficiency of the O2K program.    We also request that O2K contractors and subcontractors continue to work together with us for continuous improvement.      

33.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:

What is the possibility of adding a Program Manager for O2K contract tasks which are over $100M in value?


RESPONSE:

This will be considered on a case-by-case basis.

34.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:

What is the status of the Wage Determination modification?


RESPONSE:

As of September 2002, the team responsible for the wage determination review is in the process of placing one-on-one telephone calls to prime and subcontractors in order to explain and thus correct errors still prevalent after the second proposal submissions.  This approach has been taken to avoid any further delays caused by inaccurate data in a third submission.    

35.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:

What is the status of the modification to add Deployment Clauses?


RESPONSE:

As of August 2002, all but two Primes have executed this modification.

36.   
QUESTION / ISSUE:
AWD Increase Proposal:  Will the AWD Increases be retroactive back to Jan. 01, 2001?
If yes, have the Government Customers been notified so that they may plan and budget accordingly?  What will happen to Task Orders that have already ended during CY 2002 and no funds are available?

RESPONSE:

Increases will be retroactive to Jan 01, 2002.  The increases affect only three labor categories; any budget considerations will be handled on a case-by-case basis.

37.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:
What were the results of the visits made by Marlene Cruze to each of the Prime Contractors and Govt. Customers?  Can you share with us any of the observations made by Ms. Cruze and any possible changes that may be forthcoming as a result of these meetings?

RESPONSE:

The Town Hall Briefing charts include discussion of multiple topics raised in Ms. Cruze’s visits.  

38.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:
Segregation of Hours by Fund Cite [is an] Administrative burden as contract grows.
Employees end up with several charge numbers for the same effort potentially leading to timesheet errors.   Increased difficulty in billing by contractors and payment of invoices by DFAS.
Increased complexity for contractors and DFAS when closing task and de-obligating funds.
[Recommend] Eliminate segregation of hours by fund sites unless funding coordinates with specific SOW sections.

RESPONSE:

The tracking of obligations and disbursements by fund cite is required for compliance with fiscal law.  We will review this issue to determine whether increased flexibility may be granted.  

39.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:
Managing Hours by Labor Category:  Prime Contractors and Government are inundated with requests for realignments with no added value.  Reduces administrative burden on both Government and Contractors  R&D TOs awarded rarely are worked as estimated.  Easier to manage to total task order hours; minimizes delays in performance.  Reasonable in an R&D environment.

[Recommend] Restructuring of Task Orders allowing management of hours at the Task Order level instead of at the labor category level.

RESPONSE:

Certain task orders include provisions to provide increased flexibility.  

40.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:
Restrictive "Technical Specialist" labor category descriptions:  More consistent with Service Contract Act Wage Determination descriptions; Allows contractors the ability to use technicians who do not necessarily have specific schooling in military equipment but who are otherwise necessary or beneficial to mission support (eg: Database/software personnel).

[Recommend]  Broaden the description of the two (Sr) Technical Specialist positions.

RESPONSE:

The Technical Specialist position descriptions will be reviewed for potential adjustment.

41. 
QUESTION / ISSUE: 

Referencing realignments on existing SLINs to move labor/travel/materials dollars around:  

Why are new SLINs created sometimes and other times there is a plus-up to existing SLINs? 

Plus-ups are much easier.


RESPONSE:

Determination of whether to increase an existing SLIN versus creating a new one is dependent on the type of funds and fiscal law.

42. 
QUESTION / ISSUE:

The use of On-Site versus Off-Site labor rates when less than a full man-year of labor is required  

continues to cause a burden on contractors.  Off-Site rates have been established to ensure fully 

functional offices for those persons not assigned to On-Site work places.  The Off-Site office must be

maintained by a company when someone performs On-Site work at the lesser rate.  No one can

charge in both On-Site and Off-Site labor categories; therefore, not having someone covered for a full man-year in the On-Site pool causes a loss to the company for the balance of the hours in the year.  Could On-Site hours be purchased in full man-year lots only, or else the Off-Site rate be used?


RESPONSE:

This question is under review.

43.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:

Some TORFPs require separate and distinct technical and cost proposals if there is any deviation by the contractor from the provided labor categories/hours.  Other TORFPs only ask for a justification in both volumes for any deviations.  The latter way is much more reasonable so that, due to time constraints on both the Government and contractors, no one has to prepare 2 technical and 2 cost volumes, much less have to read and evaluate 2 for each proposer.  By simply showing deviations and explaining them, the Government can decide which is the better value and will provide the better approach to performing the work.


RESPONSE:

This question/recommendation is under review and appears feasible.  

44. 
QUESTION / ISSUE:

Option periods have ceiling hours and labor dollars.  Some programs are growing faster than

anticipated.  Does the Government anticipate raising ceilings in the 04/05 option years if needed?  This is also true for travel as some efforts are requiring much more travel than can be covered by the ceilings leveled in the TORFP.  Will those ceilings be raised?


RESPONSE:

Any requirements for increased effort would have to be addressed on a case-by-case basis.  

45. 
QUESTION / ISSUE:

When do you expect to modify the O2K contracts for the Rev. 16 SCA Wage Determination?  When do you expect another revision?  When do you anticipate receiving another round of proposals for, I presume, Rev. 17?


RESPONSE:

The modifications to incorporate Revision 17 (in lieu of Revision 16) will be issued after all errors and unsupported data are remedied.  The Government anticipates that all modifications will be issued by October 31, 2002, with an effective date of January 1, 2002.  Because of the inability to convey and receive adequate proposal submissions, the Government anticipates updating the Attachment 8 rates for any future SCA revisions.  The updated Attachment 8 rates, along with the spreadsheet and data utilized to compute the updated rates, will be forwarded to the prime and each subcontractor for concurrence.  If there are any changes in the payroll additives or fringe benefit rates, those rates may be updated with adequate supporting documentation at that time.
46.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:

It appears that quite a few of the O2K contractors are using the Subject Matter Expert (SME) labor category where other categories are more appropriate.  Please clarify:  (1) What does SME actually mean?  (2)  When is it appropriate for the contractor to propose a SME Labor Category?  (3)  Should a SME rate be developed after a specific person is identified?  (4) Whose responsibility is it to justify using the SME labor category?

RESPONSE:

See response to Question 14.  SMEs are utilized when the SOW tasks are of such a complex nature that they require an SME versus the regular priced labor categories.  SME rates are typically dependent on the specific expert proposed.  If the government estimate includes this category, the requirer must provide clear substantiation as to why the SOW task may require specialized capability.  If an offeror determines that an effort requires an SME not anticipated by the government, the offeror must provide justification.
47.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:

    
If an offeror receives a rating of Outstanding in an evaluation factor of Personnel Qualifications, how can he not receive a rating of Outstanding in Experience?


RESPONSE:

The evaluation of experience usually involves an assessment of an offeror’s experience as a corporate entity relative to the Statement of Work and systems supported.   The evaluation of Personnel Qualifications usually involves an evaluation of resume(s) in order to assess the offeror’s understanding of the level of expertise necessary to successfully perform the effort.  Due to the distinct differences in these evaluations, the ratings received may not be the same.
48.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:

    
When OMNIBUS concept was first announced, there was concern among the small business community regarding the impact of "bundling".  If you are a small business and were not an OMNIBUS prime contractor or subcontractor, you were basically out of business with AMCOM.  The perception is that matters are getting worse.

Now task orders comprised of many different areas are being bundled under the OMNIBUS contract.  Although a particular small business may have supported areas of AMCOM for years, if you are not on the winning team for the bundled TORFP , again you are out of business.

The continuous Task Order bundling within OMNIBUS will cause some viable small businesses to go under and limit the future competitive market.  Has AMCOM compared the number of different small businesses possessing AMCOM contracts prior to OMNIBUS verses the number of different small businesses, prime and subcontractors, awarded work under the current OMNIBUS contract?


RESPONSE:

We are not aware of any such comparison.

49.  
QUESTION / ISSUE:

Since the 02K prime contracts were awarded in 2000, many different subcontractors have been added to the prime contractor's teams.  However, AMCOM has not updated its website to include the new team members, as well as their rates, making it difficult to compete on TORFPs.  We request that updated lists of team members and their 02K contract rates be provided on

the AMCOM website.


RESPONSE:

Updated information has been posted to the website.

50.
QUESTION / ISSUE:

We have found that some 02K work has been cancelled and awarded under GSA contracts.  What is AMCOM's policy concerning GSA?


RESPONSE:

Under AMCOM Policy, AMCOM organizations are required to use O2K unless an exception applies or a waiver is granted.  Non-AMCOM organizations are encouraged to utilize O2K, and must comply with their own guidance regarding GSA contracts.   

51.
QUESTION / ISSUE:

Would AMCOM consider reclassifying 02K as a non Service Contract Act contract?  The nonprofessional categories (i.e. Senior Technical Specialist, Technical Specialist and Administrative Support) are incidental to the primary objective of the contract which is Programmatic, Technical and Logistic professional services.  We believe that most contractors would be pleased to convert the three categories to non Wage Determination Categories and bare the risk of fixing the rates for the life of the contract.


RESPONSE:

This issue will be reviewed.

52.
QUESTION / ISSUE:

During the town hall meeting in May 2001, a question was asked by a contractor regarding the ability to offer discounts from its published Omnibus 2000 contract rates.  The Acquisition Center’s response was that the O2K program, as competed, does not allow for discount rates to be offered citing the potential for gaming on long-term orders and the detrimental effects on professional services.  We agree with this position.  Each contractor should be required to perform within its offered categories and rates evaluated and approved by the Government at the time of contract award.

After conducting an end-of-year review of the task orders in which we competed and lost during calendar year 2001, it appears that some contractors are utilizing the SME category to offer discounts from their published rates.  We have evaluated the work statements in which SMEs are

being used and we find no reason that the categories and qualifications contained in the contract could not satisfy the requirement.   It has been our understanding that the use of the SME category is not authorized as a substitute for a labor category for either contractor employees or its

consultants. We are concerned that some Government customers may be allowing the use of SMEs as a means of auctioning work. 

It is our understanding that the purpose of the SME category under the Omnibus 2000 contract is to allow the Government to reach a unique resource with rare, one-of-a-kind, expertise that would not otherwise be available under the contract categories, qualifications, and rates.  Is our understanding of the proper use of the SME category in error?  Has the Acquisition Center’s position regarding price discounts changed? Will we be allowed to reclassify its employees and consultants to the SME category as a means of discounting its prices?


RESPONSE:

See response to question 14.  Discounted rates are not allowed.  Reclassifying an employee to the SME category as a means of discounting prices is unacceptable.
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